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Kerstin Strauss

Subject: FW: PORPS 21 - Group 3: Integrated Management

From: Rosie Hill <rosie.hill@toddandwalker.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 3:11 PM 
To: Kelly, Karina <Karina.Kelly@justice.govt.nz> 
Cc: Thea Sefton (Guest) <thea.sefton@rossdowling.co.nz>; Simon Anderson <simon.anderson@rossdowling.co.nz>; 
Kerstin Strauss <Kerstin.Strauss@orc.govt.nz>; Fleur Matthews <Fleur.Matthews@orc.govt.nz>; Katelin Hazlett 
<Katelin.Hazlett@orc.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: PORPS 21 - Group 3: Integrated Management 
 

 [Caution: External Email] This email originated from outside ORC. Do not click links or open attachments unless you trust the 
sender and know the content is safe. Use the Phish Alert Button to report this email if you think it is suspicious. 

 
Good afternoon  
 
Waterfall Park Developments Limited is a s274 party to one appeal on this matter. Waterfall Park now respectfully 
informs the Court and Respondent that it seeks to be excused from attendance at the mediation and it will abide by 
any outcome from mediation.   
 
In accordance with earlier communications from the Court, we assume to be excused from the mediation without 
any further correspondence from the Court. 
 
Regards  
 
 
 
Rosie Hill 
Senior Associate 
P: +64 3 441 2743 | M: +64 27 460 0243 
E: rosie.hill@toddandwalker.com 
W: www.toddandwalker.com 

 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this email (including any attachment) may be legally privileged and confidential. Any unauthorised use of the 
contents is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please advise us immediately, and then delete this email together with all 
attachments. 
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From: Thea. Sefton <Thea.Sefton@rossdowling.co.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 3:06 PM 
To: nicky.mcindoe@dentons.com; Samantha.Fowler@dentons.com; hermione.kemp@dentons.com; 
environmentalplanning@nzta.govt.nz; ttw@ngaitahu.iwi.nz; Aidan Cameron <aidan@bankside.co.nz>; 
shay@eds.org.nz; dallan@ellisgould.co.nz; John Commissaris <John@eds.org.nz>; 
Bridget.irving@gallawaycookallan.co.nz; Simon Peirce <Simon.Peirce@gallawaycookallan.co.nz>; 
hjopp@fedfarm.org.nz; elinscott@fedfarm.org.nz; Phil Page <Phil.Page@gallawaycookallan.co.nz>; 
Gus.griffin@gallawaycookallan.co.nz; cwarnock@doc.govt.nz; 'Pene Williams' <pwilliams@doc.govt.nz>; 
mbrass@doc.govt.nz; May Downing <M.Downing@forestandbird.org.nz>; peter@peteranderson.co.nz; Maree 
Baker-Galloway <maree.baker-galloway@al.nz>; Laura.mclaughlan@al.nz; gclarke@fishandgame.org.nz; 
poppy.lance@al.nz; nparagreen@fishandgame.org.nz; 'Sarah.Scott@simpsongrierson.com' 
<Sarah.Scott@simpsongrierson.com>; Ben Farrell <ben@cuee.nz>; Michael Garbett <michael.garbett@al.nz>; 
Paul.Freeland@dcc.govt.nz; 'bridget.irving@gallawaycookallan.co.nz' <bridget.irving@gallawaycookallan.co.nz>; 
hannah.perkin@gallawaycookallan.co.nz; Ellie Taffs <Ellie.taffs@meridianenergy.co.nz>; Meridian Energy Limited 
<andrew.feierabend@meridianenergy.co.nz>; john@johnmaassen.com; Phil Page 
<Phil.Page@gallawaycookallan.co.nz>; hannah.perkin@gallawaycookallan.co.nz; Rebecca Wolt 
<Rebecca@rebeccawolt.co.nz>; Maurice.dale@boffamiskell.com; tom@vivianespie.co.nz; 
rmurdoch@greenwoodroche.com; Lara Burkhardt <lara@laraburkhardt.co.nz>; Cordelia Woodhouse 
<Cordelia.Woodhouse@mc.co.nz>; Brandon.Watts@mc.co.nz; QLDC - Janette Campbell <janette@campbell.legal>; 
Jackie.stjohn@oceanagold.com; pip.walker@environmentlaw.nz; Stephen Christensen 
<stephen@projectbarrister.nz>; Rosie Hill <rosie.hill@toddandwalker.com>; Kelly, Karina 
<Karina.Kelly@justice.govt.nz>; Rebecca Kindiak (rebecca.kindiak@al.nz) <rebecca.kindiak@al.nz>; 
tom@vivianespie.co.nz; Rebecca Wolt <Rebecca@rebeccawolt.co.nz> 
Cc: Simon Anderson <Simon.Anderson@rossdowling.co.nz>; 'Kerstin Strauss' <kerstin.strauss@orc.govt.nz>; 'Fleur 
Joy Matthews' <fleur.matthews@orc.govt.nz>; Katelin Hazlett <Katelin.Hazlett@orc.govt.nz>; Felicity Boyd 
<felicity@incite.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: PORPS 21 - Group 3: Integrated Management 
 
Confidential and without prejudice  
 
Good afternoon all 
 
I am recirculating the finalised position paper for Group 3: IM – Integrated Management.  Unfortunately, 
Queenstown Airport Corporation (who is both an Appellant and s 274 party for Group 3) was inadvertently 
missed off the emails regarding this topic and also from the email providing the link to the position paper. 
   
They have now had the opportunity to add their position into the paper, now attached. 
 
Kā mihi | Kind regards, 
 
Thea Sefton Associate  
ROSS DOWLING MARQUET GRIFFIN 
B A R R I S T E R S     A N D      S O L I C I T O R S 
Second Floor, Savoy Building, 50 Princes Street, Dunedin 9016 
PO Box 1144, Dunedin 9054 
Phone: 03 951 2362  
Fax: 03 477 6998 
www.rossdowling.co.nz 
This email is confidential and may be legally privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient please notify me by 
return email, delete your copy and accept my apology for any inconvenience. 
 
FRAUD WARNING: Fraud attempts are increasing and law firms and their clients are targeted.  Never make any 
payment in reliance on bank account information in an email or a phone call.  Our trust account is loaded as a payee 
on online banking platforms.  All payments to us should be made using that method.  Alternatively, you can verify our 
account details by telephoning a person at our firm who you know and will recognise.  If doing so you should not rely 
on any telephone number in an email or given by a caller requesting payment.  IF IN DOUBT DO NOT PAY. 
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From: Thea. Sefton  
Sent: Monday, 4 November 2024 5:06 PM 
To: nicky.mcindoe@dentons.com; Samantha.Fowler@dentons.com; hermione.kemp@dentons.com; 
environmentalplanning@nzta.govt.nz; ttw@ngaitahu.iwi.nz; Aidan Cameron <aidan@bankside.co.nz>; 
shay@eds.org.nz; dallan@ellisgould.co.nz; John Commissaris <John@eds.org.nz>; 
Bridget.irving@gallawaycookallan.co.nz; Simon Peirce <Simon.Peirce@gallawaycookallan.co.nz>; 
hjopp@fedfarm.org.nz; elinscott@fedfarm.org.nz; Phil Page <Phil.Page@gallawaycookallan.co.nz>; 
Gus.griffin@gallawaycookallan.co.nz; cwarnock@doc.govt.nz; 'Pene Williams' <pwilliams@doc.govt.nz>; 
mbrass@doc.govt.nz; May Downing <M.Downing@forestandbird.org.nz>; peter@peteranderson.co.nz; Maree 
Baker-Galloway <maree.baker-galloway@al.nz>; Laura.mclaughlan@al.nz; gclarke@fishandgame.org.nz; 
poppy.lance@al.nz; nparagreen@fishandgame.org.nz; 'Sarah.Scott@simpsongrierson.com' 
<Sarah.Scott@simpsongrierson.com>; Ben Farrell <ben@cuee.nz>; Michael Garbett <michael.garbett@al.nz>; 
Paul.Freeland@dcc.govt.nz; 'bridget.irving@gallawaycookallan.co.nz' <bridget.irving@gallawaycookallan.co.nz>; 
hannah.perkin@gallawaycookallan.co.nz; Ellie Taffs <Ellie.taffs@meridianenergy.co.nz>; Meridian Energy Limited 
<andrew.feierabend@meridianenergy.co.nz>; john@johnmaassen.com; Phil Page 
<Phil.Page@gallawaycookallan.co.nz>; hannah.perkin@gallawaycookallan.co.nz; Rebecca Wolt 
<Rebecca@rebeccawolt.co.nz>; Maurice.dale@boffamiskell.com; tom@vivianespie.co.nz; 
rmurdoch@greenwoodroche.com; Lara Burkhardt <lara@laraburkhardt.co.nz>; Cordelia Woodhouse 
<Cordelia.Woodhouse@mc.co.nz>; Brandon.Watts@mc.co.nz; QLDC - Janette Campbell <janette@campbell.legal>; 
Jackie.stjohn@oceanagold.com; pip.walker@environmentlaw.nz; Stephen Christensen 
<stephen@projectbarrister.nz>; rosie.hill@toddandwalker.com; Kelly, Karina <Karina.Kelly@justice.govt.nz>; 
Rebecca Kindiak (rebecca.kindiak@al.nz) <rebecca.kindiak@al.nz> 
Cc: Simon Anderson <Simon.Anderson@rossdowling.co.nz> 
Subject: PORPS 21 - Group 3: Integrated Management 
 
Confidential and without prejudice  
 
Good evening   
 
Per the Court’s directions dated 10 September 2024, please find attached the completed position paper for 
IM – Integrated management, which is being mediated on 12 to 15 November 2024. 
 
Kā mihi | Kind regards, 
 
Thea Sefton Associate  
ROSS DOWLING MARQUET GRIFFIN 
B A R R I S T E R S     A N D      S O L I C I T O R S 
Second Floor, Savoy Building, 50 Princes Street, Dunedin 9016 
PO Box 1144, Dunedin 9054 
Phone: 03 951 2362  
Fax: 03 477 6998 
www.rossdowling.co.nz 
This email is confidential and may be legally privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient please notify me by 
return email, delete your copy and accept my apology for any inconvenience. 
 
FRAUD WARNING: Fraud attempts are increasing and law firms and their clients are targeted.  Never make any 
payment in reliance on bank account information in an email or a phone call.  Our trust account is loaded as a payee 
on online banking platforms.  All payments to us should be made using that method.  Alternatively, you can verify our 
account details by telephoning a person at our firm who you know and will recognise.  If doing so you should not rely 
on any telephone number in an email or given by a caller requesting payment.  IF IN DOUBT DO NOT PAY. 
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